F-5-118
Henry Smith Farmstead Ca. 1815-1895
Monrovia vicinity
Private

The Henry Smith Farmstead is centered on a two-story stone dwelling built
about 1815 with a 1-1/2 story stone side wing which may have been built as
early as 1760. The house has a surviving stone springhouse probably built
about 1815 located on the north side of the B& Railroad tracks which run
directly north of the dwelling. Other outbuildings are a circa 1895 bank barn
and a wagon shed/corn crib of about the same date. The house's original owner
and possible builder are unknown, but the farm was part of the property of Dr.
Belt Brashear (1770-1834) and was sold to Henry Smith of G. in 1836. It
remained the property of Smith and his sons George and James until 1893, when
purchased by Jesse Burall who built the barn and probably the wagon shed. When
the B& Railrocad was relocated in 1902 from the southern boundary of the farm
along Bush Creek to its present location rurnning just behind the house, Burall
sold the farm. The house has Federal style interior details, including a
side-hall plan, a Federal mantelpiece with a flanking cupbocard in the main
parlor and a second parlor with a more simple mantelpiece, splayed paneled
window soffits, and bull's-eye corner blocks on the exterior window lintels.

It is moderately significant for the surviving early 19th century architectural

features.
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Henry Smith Farmstead
Monrovia

Frederick County

HISTORIC CONTEXT':

MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA

Geographic Organization: Piedmont
(Harford, Baltimore, Carroll, Frederick, Howard, Montgomery
Counties, and Baltimore City)

Chronological /Development Period:
Agricultural-Industrial Transition, A.D. 1815-1870
Industrial /Urban Dominance, A.D. 1870-1930

Prehistoric/Historic Period Themes:
Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning

Resource Types:

Category: Building

Historic Environment: Rural

Historic Function and Use:
Domestic/single dwelling/residence
Domestic/secondary structure/other dependencies
Agriculture/subsistence/animal facility/barn
Agriculture/subsistence/storage/granary

Known Design Source: None
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1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Henry Smith Farmstead

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 11928 East Baldwin Road — not for publication
city, town Monrovia _X_vicinity of congressional district 6th
state Maryland county Frederick
- = -
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
_ district —__ public _X occupied ____ agriculture —___ museum
X bpuilding(s) _*_ private ____ unoccupied ____ commercial ____park
— structure ___ both _ work in progress ___ educational X private residence
___ site Public Acquisition Accessible ___ entertainment — religious
. — object ____ in process x yes: restricted ___government ___ scientific
— being considered ___ yes: unrestricted —.__ industrial __ transportation
X not applicable _ npo ___ military ___other:

4. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name John V. and Alice Atanasoff
street & number 11928 East Baldwin Road telephone no.:
city,town Monrovia state and zip code Md. 21770

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Frederick County Courthouse liber 621
street & number 100 W. Patrick Street folio 260
city, town Frederick state MD 21701

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

title

date — federai ____state ___ county ___ local

pository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. P-5-118

Condition Check one Check one

___ excellent — deteriorated ____ unaltered _X_original site

____good ____ruins X __ altered —__ moved date of move
_X _fair ____unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

CONTRIBUTING RESOURCE COUNT: 4

The Henry Smith Farmstead is centered on a two-story stone dwelling with a
side-hall plan and a 1-1/2 story stone side service wing built about 1815 on the
north side of Bush Creek about 1-1/2 miles east of Monrovia, Frederick County,
Maryland. In 1901, the Baltimore and Chio Railroad, which had been built on the
north bank of Bush Creek in 1831 skirting the south boundary of the original
farmstead, was relocated, with a new right of way running immediately north of the
dwelling and its associated agricultural outluildings, and separating the house fram
an original damestic outluilding, a circa 1815 stone springhouse which still exists
on the north side of the tracks. The house is currently a tenant property on a
parcel with a modern, non-contributing dwelling located north of the Smith House and
the present access to the historic site is through the principal residence grounds.
The contributing agricultural outluildings include a circa 1895 bank barn and a
wagon shed/corn crib of about the same date. The dates of the buildings are based
on architectural evidence, land records, and historical maps.

The dwelling has three bays on its principal elevation, which faces southwest.
The entrance is in the right or east bay. The cornice is boxed and the wood shingle
roof is under corrugated metal sheeting. An interior end chimney is on the west
gable erd. The doorway has a paneled soffit and a beveled paneled door under =
three-light transom. A modern replacement concrete stoop rises to the doorw
Bull's eye corner blocks are at the window openings, which have 1/1 replacement sash
except for a 6/6 window in the east bay of the secord story. The southwest
elevation of the side wing has an exposed stone cellar level with stone buttresses
extending from the foundation wall to support a one-story porch, which was enclosed
early in the 20th century and has german siding. A dormer with a replacement single
panel window is in the roof of the wing. An interior chimney rises from the west
gable end of the wing. On the east gable end of the main section, the protruding
ends of metal tie rods with ogee curved braces are visible. There are no openings
except 2/2 attic windows in the gable. The northeast elevation has three bays with
6/6 sash and the frames show evidence of shutters having been removed. The window
trim with corner blocks is the same as on the southwest elevation. At the rear of
the side wing is a paneled door in the "cross and bible" arrangement.

The interior of the house has been considerably altered, but the basic floor
plan of the first story remains intact. The side hall is proportionally wide, with
a staircase on the exterior wall side with a molded railing and low risers. The
main room has its original wide board flooring and a molded chair rail and
baseboard. A Federal style mantel with a flanking cupboard on the right side is on
the west wall. The splayed window reveals are paneled. A partition wall separates
a rear parlor from the front room. The rear room also has a mantelpiece and a chair
rail. The only entrance to the side wing is through a door in the front room which
opens on the enclosed porch. This is not the usual plan in similar early 19th
century houses, but the doorway through the thick stone wall next to the front roam
mantelpiece appears to be an original opening. The interior of the wing is a single
room with a closed fireplace on the west wall flanked by a cupboard. Most of *
finish in the room has been painted many times and little to clarify its origir...



8- Significance Survey No. F-5-118

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
___prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
_ _1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic ____ conservation — law ___ science
1500-1599 ____ agriculture ____economics __literature ___ sculpture
____1600-1699 _* _architecture ____ education —__ military ___ social/
—1700-1799 ___ art ____engineering —___ music humanitarian
X 1800-1899 ___ commerce ____ exploration/settlement ____ philosophy ____ theater
1900~ ____ communications —_ industry ___ politics/government ____ transportation
invention ___ other (specify)
1O £ T hY
. oaril
Specific dates C. 1815 (house); - éaﬁger\/Archi’tect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B xC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national __ state x local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Henry Smith Farmstead is moderately significant in architecture as an
altered example of a late Federal style residence of about 1815, with two original
mantelpieces, wide board flooring, chair rails, paneled window soffits, and
staircase trim. The original windows have been replaced, and the interior of a side
wing which may date from the late 18th century has been altered, leaving its date of
construction unclear. The original owner of the house is unclear from land record
research for this historical inventory. In 1836, Henry Smith of G. purchased
105-1/4 acres of land from the estate of Dr. Belt Brashear (1770-1834), an early
physician in New Market. Dr. Brashear probably owned this farm as an investment and
had a tenant farmer occupying the house ard working the fields. The deed mentions
he reservation of an access road for a neighboring property owner along the
Baltimore and Ohio Railroad to reach his meadow. 1In the early history of the B&O,
horses were used to haul the cars along the tracks prior to the arrival of steam
locomotives on the line. One of the 12 horse-changing stops in the early 1830's was
at "Smith's", one stop after Plane No. 4. Presumably, this referred to Henry
Smith's farm, although he did not purchase it until 1836. In 1863, Henry Smith
passed the property to his two sons, George M. Smith and James H. Smith (1845-1932),
reserving to himself a life estate. From 1893 to 1902, Jesse M. Burall owned the
farm and the 1910 biographical sketch of Burall in The History of Frederick County
states that he improved the farm by building a new barn, undoubtedly the present
structure. Burall seems to have sold the farm when it became clear that the B&0
Railroad intenrded to run the relocated main line directly north of the dwelling.
Although no deed record has yet been located, the B& bought the right of way for
the Mt. Airy Improvement during 1901 and 1902. Fram 1902 to 1959, the Smith
Farmstead was owned by the Willis family. The Willises owned a large amount of
property between the railroad and the 0ld National Pike and the Smith House once
again became a tenant house, which it has remained to the present.
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10. Geographical Data
3 acres

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References 4o NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

1:24000

Approximately 3 acres centered on the stone dwelling on Tax Map 89, Parcel 247.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/titie Janet L. Davis, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Frederick County Planning & Zoning Dept.date August 1994

street & number 12 E. Church Street telephone  696-2958

city or town Frederick state MD 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.
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Henry Smith Farmstead Survey No. F-5-118
Frederick County

7.1 Description (Continued)

appearance is visible. An enclosed stair leads to the upper loft level, a
single space with plaster over lath walls lit by the dormer window and a small
attic window in the west gable end. The present owner of the Smith Farmstead,
Mrs. Atanasoff, gave the date of the wing as about 1720. However, no clear
evidence 1in its architectural features or plan places the wing as being of that
period. The documentary evidence to support construction of the Smith House at
that time was not found in research for this inventory form. The stonemasonry
technique and vernacular style of the side wing could be as early as about
1760, but the wings of other 1815 buildings are very similar to that of the
Smith House. The main section of the Smith House clearly has the plan and
details of a late Federal dwelling. H. Hanford Hopkins noted that the Smith
House may be partially pre-Revolutionary on his 1966 map of early houses in the
northeastern part of the County; however, Dr. Hopkins' date sources were mostly
based on verbal reports and deed research which followed the changes in
ownership of the land rather than on architectural and building technology
analysis.

Bank barn: The bank barn appears to date from about 1875-1900 and has vertical
siding with arched louvred vents and a corrugated metal roof. sliding doors
are on the northeast side of the barn. A concrete block milk house is located
near the southeast gable end of the barn.

Wagon shed/corn crib: The wagon shed/corn crib is in deteriorated condition,
but was probably built in the last quarter of the 19th century. It has stone
piers and vertical vented siding on the crib sides. A corrugated metal roof
covers the building.

Springhouse: The stone springhouse north of the railroad tracks has a
corrugated metal roof and a door opening on the northeast gable end. It is in
deteriorated condition and was not closely cbserved, but it appears to date
from about 1815.
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9.1 Bibliography (Continued)
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